
From: 	 Welch, Ron (SMO) 
To: 	 Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Sent: 	 7/4/2011 4:46:08 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: ATF postscript 

DP 	 His staff claims they didn't talk about F+F. No such briefing for Grassley. 

From: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, July 04, 2011 4:22 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: ATF postscript 

Ron, 

I finally caught up with the backlog of newspapers from our time away and came across the Post story of June 20 
reporting that Issa had been briefed on F&F last year and raised no objections to the program. I assume you saw this. 
Has there been any fallout from that revelation? Any indication as to whether Grassley or others on Judiciary received 
a similar briefing? 

Mark 
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